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Investor Relations Cell
IRC/b pi 2019-20 24.05.2019

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSElimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-1, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir/Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that we are in receipt
of request from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue
duplicate share certificates on ground of loss/non receipt of share
certiflcotes:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received

on
l. CHATTERJEE P K & 00161014 855917 542747801 542748100 300 22-05-2019KEY A CHATTERJEE~
2. NIRMAL BHARTI 00193684 888587 449666401 449666500 100 22-05-2019

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Please take the same on record.

Thanking You



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Thursday, May 23, 20194:44 PM
investor; narasimhan@cameoindia.com; Priya Mam
REGULATION 39(3) ISSUE OF DUPLICATE
IOB-L28272_20190522083624.pdf; IOB-L28271_20190522084046.pdf

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or•
:renlv .••• ~.t •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Dear Sir,
Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate
share certificates
S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no. Distinctive no. Distinctive no. No. of shares Letter

(From) (To) received on
1 CHATTERJEE P K & 00161014 855917 542747801 542748100 300 2205-19

KEYA
CHATTERJEE .

2.
NIRMAL BHARTI 00193684 888587 449666401 449666500 100 22-05-19

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock
exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing CentrelNeaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.
Regards,
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
Kalpana Sridhar
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From :P. K. CHATTERJEE
INDRALOK HOUSING E"STATE-2.

Block -D6, Flat.NoA

Paikpara, Kolkata -700002·

Mob. No. 9836671360 "
"

Date: 01.03.2019

'"• '£,

Respected Sir,

Sub. : Shares held in INDIAN OVERSEAD BANK and Updation of PAN

and Bank Details. (Folio No. : 161014) "

"!

With clue respect this is to inform you that due to my veryold age and continuous
, .' . " '. . .

sickness, 1 could not reply your reminders.

1), However, 1 do hereby declare that as per as1remembers about 300 Nos. lOB shares
:"x.~,.;,Q?q1:l~b)were allotted to me few long years ago which I am not finding or may have

been misplaced at my end.

2) I would request you to take back my allotted shares which 1 want to surrender or"
resale to'you back.

3) 1do not have any kind of share of any company other than our Indian Overseas Bank.
As such, Ida not want to open any DMAT Account and also to inform that lOB
Physical shares are not available to me for further action in this regard.

~ " --
Copy of self attested PAN CARD enclosed.

:.;.'

4)

5)
..~

Original cancelled cheque detailing Bank Accounts-enclosed.

Kindly advise.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

..~'.

,
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